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Alien Christopher COL osp 5 UsSC.H552 W)

From: _ Brown Bryan 0. cev NN

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2004 1:08 PM

o  EEco. . | 8 ' -
subject: FW: [N Afohanistan (SECRET) 2 g E |
' o |
: = ' |
| P |
From: Kensinger Phiip R LTG 5 X |
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2004 7:45 AM . , 5 F 0" i
To: Brown Bryan D, GEN; Brown Bryan D. GEN '
. f the Secretary of Defense
Subject: F: [N Afohenisian (SBeRER-OTco of he Jecs s 5 t;,%g]?sgsg-r §
. . - uthorty. .
Ctassifidation: DEOREY. g:?mzfy . DenyinFull:
CaveeisshONE=~ ify | ' ‘>+<;om 5 uscdm2(b)e)
Sll‘-
| sent this nmg:thttiﬁeMMeprmﬁon—mlsismMRmme_myofhe
ﬁ VIR , '

{ m—' ' {
From: Jones Gary M BG . A |
:;t Monday, DenemR t_iunos. 2004 4:25 PM | 25"%33!}131';5%“ | | |
Subject: Afghanistan 4 - . 1

' Chief, R Div, WHS
Classification-OEGRET. Date: ﬁﬁdb%ﬁ‘ . t
.MONE- *

I conducted on I note Is the individuals

Some of the individual and training highlights for the JJjJjfftie past year

Sir, | this effort to you in my earfler email from Afghanistan. | belleve this was trend setter for the
right out of the gate. When | saw MG Olisen he mentioned what a Job thess have done
transition has ssamiess. Hmmmeslmmmﬁma ,

L in ther Tah DCU ype urvoms re

include:
* ARMY MOUNTAIN WARFARE SCHOOL (SUMMER)-LEVEL |
* ARMY MOUNTAIN WARFARE SCHOOL (WINTER)MLEVEL |

- ho=wyg)

* ARMY MOUNTAIN WARFARE: SCHOOL ASSAULT CLIMBER COURSE (SUMMER)-LEVEL

mjj,..\.%@b(@ 8sD 78901-05/4‘ V- 385
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I
*PRISM HIGH ANGLE RESCUE COURSE (TECHNICAL RESCUE)
* PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR) 101 o |

* ASOT LEVELS Il AND Iit (IN SUPPORT OF NAR-UAR)

* CBMBAT LIFE SAVER COURSE

* ANIMAL PACKING COURSE

* SEREC

* SFAUCC

* SOTIC LEVELS 1 AND I

* MILITARY MOBILE FORCE PROTECTION COURSE (MMFPC)

ence and & pining coming to exscute an arduous tas
with the four attached awardedanARCOMbyMGOlsmforﬂ\ekvallaMeﬁom
VR
BG Gary M. Jones _
Commanding General . ' OSD

U.8. S F

SUS.C § 552 (b)( )

Classification: SEGREL D
. , . EGI.ASSIFIE
- o
.. Chiet, Records & Declass Div, WHS

| | Date: oen 5 6 gnns
Attachment Classlﬂcaﬂon: UNCLASSIFIED

" Attachment Caveats ™ 5%
Chssiﬁcaﬁqtm

Caveats: NONE

mnt CIésiﬂeaﬁm: UNCLASSIFIED .
Atachmen tc?\fats:* 35S \H &Q‘)@D

" 1v1m0onA
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- Personnel R'ecoveryj—“-'J' CSAR

(SFODA-712, A Co, 1% Bn, 7% SFG (A) and 59
- Expeditionary Rescue Squadron)
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DECLASSIFIED 1N PART
Asthority: EO 13526
Chief, Records & Declass Div, WH

Date:
SEP 0 6 2016
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" Authority: E0 13526
Ohief, Records & Doclass Div, WHS
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7
:
L
2
&




: 013526
Records & Declass Div, WHE

WV'SEP_uszms R

[

o
S
8

o=




Hy




\/
2
S
T.
Vo
"

. 0280 dIS g
SHM ‘10 851000 8 3PI020Y 0140
92581 03 :Apoyny

14vd NI @314ISSV1030




\l/..
X
S
T
VA
g

8102 9 0 43S meq

M A $88100( ' SPICISY 101D
9Z5ET 03 QuORRY
- 14vd NI a313Issvio3a




U290 dIS mmg

{HM 'A1Q eeR100q '8 $PJIO20Y ‘JOJU9
. 926E103 :Koway
LY NTQRIAISSYI3a

\.J.
IM/ |
S
7
5
n




' 'RECOVERED ITEMS

« SIX CASUALTIES
| « FLIGHT RECORDER )
~» x3DAYPACKS
* Xx29mm
- * x3MAPS |
« PILOT LOG WITH LICENSE
+ THREE-RING BINDER WITH VARIOUS

DOCUMENTS
. PELICAN CASE - -
- x2BOXESOFMAIL | ”ﬁﬁé“é‘&’f&‘é‘é“ |

f, Records & Declass’ Div, WHS
Date:  SEP 0 6 201




CONSTRAINTS/RISK

-1 - ENVIRONMENT
| <ECW |
« WINDS AT ELEVATION
- TIME (SURVIVOR/ PRTEAM)

« WINDOW OF O_UO_N._.CZ:{
Amc_~<_<0_ﬂv

« AC TIME ON STATION c.O_._.m_N
>=£O_»OCZU

& m_.m<>._._OZ

* AMS
- AC O>_u>m=._._._mm

| - HIDDEN DEBRIS
» WRECKAGE

v, WHS

£013828
Records & Declass Di

SEP 0 6 2016
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. Date:

 Autho

o_um wﬁ._Oz.Z. B J |




DECLASSIFIED IN PART
Authority: E0 13526 :
Chiof, Records & Declass Div, W

Owe: SEP 0620




- lbRazoy. .

, SECFILES FULL RECORD DETAIL
Print Date: 12/15/2004
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OSDCONTROL QSD 7890104  DOC 12/13/2004 DOR 12/15/2004  SIGNATURE CASE:
somcr mecovesy or v (N
SUBJECT RECOVERY OF THE
KEYWORDS '
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REFERENCE DOCUMENTS | |
STATUSCODE - DECISION DECISION DATE PRIORITY ACTION REPORT:
AGENCY ACTION ASSIGNED SUSPENSE DOC SUSPENSE:
. SUSPENSE COMPLETR ACD COORDINATION ‘
'PAGES 2 ENCLOSURES 1 ' . PACKAGE VIEW: -

SUSPENSE STATUS INCOMING
. : RESPONSE

SR | CREATED BY: -__‘

DISTRIBUTION: OFFICE COPIES
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OsD 3 Use. § ss2(wko)
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